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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 July 2023 12:12 pm
To: admin-d; SUR; assignments
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim; Don Bong; Shafawati Bte Md Rabu
Subject: TPPD survey: Claim ref: C10023271 /SR || OI- SJH8626G (Silver) TP-SDN1111K || Est: $0.00 || Poon Siang Seow
Attachments: C10023271 - TP (SDN1111K).zip

Hi Team,  
 
We would like to request TP survey for SDN1111K.  TP chose LKK to survey the vehicle. 
 
Kindly be informed that our isnured has yet to report the accident. 
 
Workshop information:  
Address:        

 
 
Please confirm assignment.   
 
Thank you. 
 
Warmest Regards, 
 
Frauleine Khoo 
Admin Executive, Claims 
 
 
T +65 6989 3696 
F +65 6725 0853   
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E frauleine.khoo@budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Customer Care +65 6221 2111 
Claims +65 6221 2199 
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 
 
190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 
Singapore Shopping Centre 
Singapore 239924                                                                                                                                  
budgetdirect.com.sg 
 

 
 
Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 
 
This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is for the intended 
addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto 
& General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and 
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.  

 
 
 

From: Albert Poon <sitti1@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 11:52 AM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: RE: PRI Request on 05.07.2023 || C10023271/SR || 48HRS 
 
PLEASE SEND LKK 
 
Thanks 
 
Albert 
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M: 96169634, 8458 1169 
 
 

POON SIANG SEOW 
Sin Ming Autocity 
No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 
Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046 
Email: sitti1@singnet.com.sg 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Albert Poon <siƫ1@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, July 5, 2023 10:36 AM 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: 48HRS 
 
  HI   SIR  
Please arrange to inspect the said vehicle no. sdn1111k  
 
thank 
Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link 
aƩachments: 
 
SDN1111K.pdf 
 
 
Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file aƩachments.  Check your e-mail security 
seƫngs to determine how aƩachments are handled. 
Thanks 
 
Albert 
M: 96169634, 8458 1169 
 
 
POON SIANG SEOW 
Sin Ming Autocity 
No.160 Sin Ming Drive, #05-13, S(575722) 
Tel: 6453 7511 Fax:6453 8046 
Email: siƫ1@singnet.com.sg 
 
 


